Kate Rogers

From: McKee, Christine <Christine.McKee@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 3:20 PM
To: Kate Rogers; Brooke Carey; daryl.crimp@gmail.com; Mhairi Mackenzie Everitt;

ebright2017@gmail.com; bruceandhils@gmail.com; Kerry Anderson; Nigel
McFadden; Glenn Harvey; andrew.stephens81@gmail.com;
Kristie.pakipaki@ngatikuia.iwi.nz; horiana@whaialegal.co.nz; John Rollston;
kate@whaialegal.co.nz; john.rollston@findex.co.nz

Subject: ENV-2022-CHC-27 Nelson CC

Attachments: 2022-09-20 Memo for NCC re timetable.pdf; 2022-09-21 List of parties.rtf;
Wakapuaka 1B notice Environment Court Sept 2022 Submitted(82858101.1).pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not open if suspicious. Use the Phish Alert button to report.

Good afternoon
In response to the attached memorandum, Judge Hassan directs:
Request granted and the timetable is amended as follows:

e The Council is to provide the requested documents and file the required affidavit Thursday 29 September
2022;.

e Any notice of opposition (with specifying grounds) and any affidavits stating evidence relied in support to be
provided by Friday 7 October 2022, and

e Any reply affidavits to be provided by Friday 21 October 2022.

JJ M Hassan
Environment Judge
21 September 2022

Also attached is an updated list of parties — it includes a s274 notice received for Wakapuaka 1B Trust (notice also
attached).

Kind regards,

Chrissie McKee

Case/Hearing Manager

Environment Court of New Zealand | Land Valuation Tribunal
| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch
E-mail: Chrissie.McKee@justice.govt.nz

Website: https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/




